
DATE: February 21,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: 
RE: Dockets 100175-TL and 100312-EG 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Lawrence D. Harris Jr., Senior Attorney, Office of the General C o u n s e M  

At the February 8,201 1, Agenda Conference, the Commission voted to grant AT&T and 
FPL’s Motions to Dismiss the Petitioner’s Complaints, in the above referenced dockets. That 
same day, Petitioner filed a “Notice and Motion for Reconsideration” of the Commission’s 
decision (the “Motion”). On February 14, 2011, FPI. filed a Reply to the Petitioner’s Motion, 
and on February 16, 201 1, AT&T filed a Response in Opposition to the Motion. On February 
17, 201 1, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-I 1-01 I7-FOF-PU, which, in addition to 
dismissing both complaints with prejudice, specifically ordered that the dockets should be 
closed; both were subsequently closed. 

Given that Petitioner has filed a Motion for Reconsideration of@&&%?’ 11 01 17-FOF- 
PU, staff requests that both Dockets 1001’75-TL and 1003 
purpose of addressing Petitioner’s Motion for 
Commission’s Order regarding the Motion will 

re-openedjor-the limited 
Staff anticipates that the 
of both dockets. 
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